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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: Victoria Whitford 
Sent: 08 October 2025 18:58
To: Botley West Solar Farm
Subject: Re: Botley West Solar Farm (EN010147) - Joining instructions for the Issue Specific 

Hearing (ISH2)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Attendee, Deadline, HEO

Dear Planning Inspectorate, 
Unfortunately I am no longer able to attend this event or speak. 
However I wish to register my strong opposition to this project, which proposes to take hundreds of acres of beautiful Oxfordshire 
countryside and turn it into a sterile wasteground, without trees or habitat for birds and wildlife. 
The carbon benefits are questionable once the carbon costs are taken into account, and do not justify the appalling destruction of 
habitat and impact on other aspects of the global commons. 
Yours sincerely 
Dr Victoria L. Whitford OBE 
 
Victoria Whitford 
 
 
On Wednesday, October 8, 2025 at 06:41:20 PM GMT+1, Botley West Solar Farm 
<botleywestsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:  
 
 

APPLICATION BY PHOTOVOLT DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS (PVDP) ON BEHALF OF 
SOLARFIVE LTD FOR AN ORDER GRANTING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR THE 
BOTLEY WEST SOLAR FARM 

  

Joining Instructions for ISSUE SPECIFIC HEARING (ISH2) 

  

Event date:  Thursday 9 October 2025 
Registration from (for in-person 
attendees – see section 2 below): 

09:00am 

Joining from (for virtual participants – 
see section 1 below): 

09:00am 

Event start: 09:30am 

  

This email is being sent to you because you are due to attend and speak at the above event, 
either in-person at the venue or virtually via Microsoft Teams. Please read it in full before the 
event. 
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